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Village of East Dundee 
Memorandum 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission (Historic Commission) 

CC: Robert Skurla, Village Administrator 
Jim Kelly, Building Inspector 

From: Jennifer Johnsen, Deputy Village Administrator 

Subject: Bridal Boys Awning – Historic Certificate of Appropriateness 

Date: November 4, 2016 

David Gaffke, operator of Complete Bridal (12 E. Main Street), has submitted a sign 
application for a new awing sign. As the property is located within the Village’s Historic 
District, the application requires review by the Planning and Zoning Commission acting as the 
Historic Commission. This proposed awning sign should be reviewed according to the 
following applicable guidelines. Attached, please find the sign application, rendering of the 
proposed sign, and photo of the existing sign. 

1. All signs shall be of material that was or could have been used at the time the building
was erected.  Substitute materials with the same appearance may be approved.

2. External florescent, neon or other bright or garish colors shall not be approved. Historic
colors and earth tones are recommended.

3. Lettering shall be of a style compatible with the time the building was erected.
4. All three-dimensional signs shall be of a style used at the time the building was erected

and should pertain to the type of business conducted within and shall be required to
obtain HDC approval.

5. All signs shall be constructed or painted in a workmanlike manner and all lettering
intended to be of a uniform size and style.

6. Signs of a period other than when the building was erected may be approved if of special
design merit.

7. Within the historic district, signs shall identify only the name of the business and the
general type of goods, produces or service offered. In addition to lettering, graphics may
include a trademark, symbol or other representation directly related to the use but not
advertising a specific brand sold within the building.  A brand name or symbol may be
included, however, if the business is a franchise and/or it is the major brand sold or
service offered on the premises.

Action Requested: Discussion and Motion to Recommend Approval/Denial of a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for Complete Bridal’s Proposed Awning Sign. 

Attachments: Sign Application and Renderings 
Existing Sign 
Certificate of Appropriateness 











WELDED ALUMINUM FRAME , BROWN SUNBRELLA FABRIC , FLAT PANEL AWNING WITH GRAPHICS TAN COLORED GRAPHICS

CLIENT: MANAGER: HERON MONTES

SIGN TYPE: FLAT PANEL 
AWNING

DATE: 9/27/2016
PROJECT:

DAVID GAFFKE
331-422-9891
DAVIDGAFFKE@GMAIL.COM

12 E. MAIN ST. DUNDEE IL. 
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EXISTING SIGN 
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